



55 Hanyangdaehak-ro, Sangnok-gu,
Ansan-si, Gyeonggi-do, 426-791, Korea
Tel. +82-31-400-5116 Fax. +82-31-400-5959
www.hanyang.ac.kr/ieng

Prof. Kang Jun Lee

Mobile: +82 1029886902

E-mail: leekangjun@gmail.com

Kang Jun Lee is a co-founder of Studio Origin (www.studioorigin.net), multi-disciplinary architectural design practice, and an Assistant Professor at Hanyang University, ERICA. He is the head of Geometry Analysis Lab and the Senior Researcher at Ansan Architectural Urban Research Center. His main research area is the analysis of architectural geometry and the renewal of buildings and cities.

EDUCATION

University of Westminster, London, UK	
- Post Graduate Diploma	2010.09 - 2012.02
AA School of Architecture, London, UK	
- Diploma	2005.09 - 2008.07
Hanyang University ERICA, Ansan, South Korea	
- Bachelor of Science	1999.03 - 2004.08

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Hanyang University ERICA, Ansan, South Korea	
- Assistant Professor	2013.03 - Current
Studio Origin	
- Principal	2014.05 - Current
Foster and Partners, London, UK	
- Architect	2008.09 - 2012.07

QUALIFICATION

British Registered Architect and RIBA Chartered Member (ARB/RIBA)
- Registration Number 079013B 2012.04 - Current

PROJECT

Chungbuk Public Library, Jincheon-Gun, Chungbuk, South Korea 2017.05
Han Su, Seoul, South Korea 2016.12
Unjeong Complex, Paju-Si, Gyeonggi, South Korea 2016.10
Seoul Pavilion for 2017 UIA Seoul Congress, Seoul, South Korea 2015.11
Gyo Peong-Ri Private House, Yangpyeong, South Korea 2014.10
Seoul Pavilion, 2014 UIA in Durban, Republic of South Africa 2014.08

EXHIBITION

2016 Hyundai Card Young Architect Program Exhibition 2016.07
Exploring Next Door 2, Gallery Jungmiso, Seoul, South Korea 2015.11
Manifesto, Young Architects Forum, Seoul, Korea 2014.12

THESIS

Integrated Day lighting Design by Combining Passive Method with DaySim in a Classroom
- Energies (SCI-E) 2018. 11
Can another sustainability rating system replace LEED-ND certification for multi-family housing projects?
- International Journal of Sustainable Building Technology and Urban Development (SCOPUS)
2018.09

Outdoor thermal comfort in a transitional space of canopy in schools in the UK	
- Sustainability (SCI-E)	2017. 09
Investigation of the environmental performance of a transitional space in a UK nursery school	
- International Journal of Sustainable Building Technology and Urban Development (SCOPUS)	2016.12
Gyopyeong-ri House	
- SPACE (A&HCI)	2015.07
2014 UIA Durban World Architects Congress Seoul Pavilion	
- SPACE (A&HCI)	2014.12

RESEARCH

Diagnosis and Basic Direction Research for the Decline of Urban City Ansan	
- Gyeonggi Techno Park	2018.07 - 2018.10
A Study on the Role of the Neighborhood Office in Siheung City	
- Siheung City	2018.04 - 2018.06
A Basic Research for Nappo - Haemi World Youth Cultural Center	
- Seosan City	2018.03 - 2018.05
A Research on the Urban Regeneration and New Deal in Ansan	
- Ansan City	2018.01 - 2018.08
A Study on the Remodeling Education Facilities to the Elderly Welfare Facilities	
- National Research Funding of Korea	2017.03 - 2019.02